Amendment 2 to combined synopsis/solicitation N00604-16-T-3180
Questions and Answers - LPG delivery to Pearl Harbor

Q1 - For the tanks that need to be installed, will like-new tanks be accepted?
Al -Yes

Q2 - Under the solicitation, for tank rental, it states that tanks at (3) locations are coupled together for
one Firm Fixed Price quote? What does this mean?

A2 - This means that the tanks are located at the same locations and are similar and/or supply LPG to the
same facility location for the same purpose. Though there are two tanks at each three locations we are
requesting one quote per location. We understand that two tanks will be quoted at the combined capacity of
each tank.

Q3 - If the contract is awarded to someone other than the incumbent, can a site rep prioritize/rank in
importance the order in which the tanks are to be changed out?

A3 - Yes, POC will be provided at time of award if award is made to a contractor other than the
incumbent and will provide information regarding tank change out prioritization.

Q4 - How will the invoicing be handled for this contract? Paper invoice? WAWF? Please explain in
detail.

A4 - Invoicing instructions will be addressed per delivery order. All invoicing will be monthly by WAWF with
the exception of the NAVFAC accounts.

Q5 - If WAWF, will the invoice type be COMBO?
A5 - Yes.

Q6 - Is there a different billing process for the (12) NAVFAC locations? If yes, what is it? Please explain
in detail.

A6 - Yes, NAVFAC accounts has a different billing process. Invoices shall be emailed to the NAVFAC
Hawaii allocations section POC's for internal processing. NAVFAC LPG accounts will be paid
electronically via CIRCUITS (Centralized and Integrated Reporting for the Comprehensive Utilities
Information Tracking System). POC’s will be provided at the time of award.

Q7 - For the delivery tickets, we will make every reasonable attempt to obtain a signature at the time of
delivery. We will leave a copy of the ticket and also fax a copy to the designated representative. If no
one is available to sign the ticket, it will remain unsigned, but it will be included with the other ticket
copies that are faxed. We will not make another attempt to have the ticket signed after the delivery has
occurred, nor will we email the COR stating that we were not able to obtain a signature. We will note on
the unsigned ticket the reason that no signature was obtained. Is this acceptable?



A7 — No, as it is contrary to FIAR Regulations. A representative from the facility receiving the fuel needs
to sign the ticket validating the amount of fuel received. If there are problems obtaining signatures, the
COR or the Contracting Officer should be contacted promptly.

Q8 - Can you explain how the option year pricing will work? In reading the bid paperwork, the posting
of the price Mt Belvieu and the CPI for Honolulu will be reviewed for period ending June 2017 to
determine the 1* option year and then again for period ending June 2018 to determine 2" option
year. Will this be done by the customer/contracting department or the vendor or both?

A8 - There shall be one price quoted as the base price per gallon fixed for the base year. Price changes
will be adjusted from the fixed base year price should we intend to exercise additional terms under
clause 52.217-9 Option to Extend the Term of the Contract. The contractor shall submit for a price
adjustment based on the relative changes reflected in the indexes for the stated time periods which will
be reviewed by the customer/contracting department. Thus the adjusted price based on the relative
changes reflected in the price index shall remain fixed for the option year exercised. This adjusted price
will become the basis for price changes for the next option period, should we provide notification of our
intention to exercise option year.

Q9 - If there are additional questions that are generated based on the answers to these ones, can
offerors still ask them? If yes, what is the deadline?

A9 - Yes, offerors may still ask questions; however, questions may not be answered unless there will be
significant changes to the requirement.

Q10 - Can the bid proposal be submitted via email to jeen.chu@navy.mil? If not, what is the preferred

bid submission method?

A10 - All sources providing quotes should be submitted through NECO using the link “Submit Bid” next to the
solicitation number when you link through “view solicitation”.

Q11 - Regarding the statement of work (SOW), 3.0 Contractor Responsibilities, B. The Contractor shall
obtain a signature to confirm the supplied quantity at each delivery location and shall leave one copy of
the delivery ticket at each site and fax the other copy to the Contracting Officer and COR. The delivery
ticket shall state the contract number, the sub-contract line item number (sub-CLIN) and the amount of
LPG delivered. If unable to obtain the signature on the delivery ticket when the delivery is made, the
contractor will contact the location POC in order to obtain the signature. If contractor is still unable to
obtain the signature on the delivery ticket within 5 days, email is to be sent to the COR with the
attached delivery ticket for obtaining the signature.

When propane fills occur at certain locations or times, it becomes difficult to obtain a signature due to
the locations personnel changes according to shifts and if there is someone onsite to sign the ticket. Can
we send the unsigned fill ticket to the COR or contracting officer to help obtain a signature since the POC
of the location of the fill did not witness the fill when it occurred? Can a fill ticket be billed for without a
signature so it keeps billing up to date if we scan and email the unsigned ticket to the COR or contracting
officer? Also, can this process be changed slightly to simplify the procedure?



A1l —To bill afill ticket without a signature does not meet the requirements of the FIAR Regulations. A
representative from the facility receiving the fuel needs to sign the ticket validating the amount of fuel
received. Process can be reviewed. If there are difficulties obtaining signatures, contact the COR or the
Contracting Officer promptly.

Q12 - In Regards to the EPA (Option Years price adjustment), is there a reason why the adjustments are
based on (2) two indexes, Mont Belvieu Texas and Consumer Price Index for Energy? Based on the
current rate change structure it seems to double count since both are energy indexes that are applied to
the rate change formula. Can only one index is applied for the EPA which is MT Belvieu Texas since it is a
propane index to reduce huge rate change swings that does not correctly reflect the actual propane
market change?

A12 — Two indexes are used as the changes that happen in MT Belvieu may differ from Honolulu, Hl.

The two indexes that are used are the Propane index of prices recorded in MT Belvieu, TX as reported by
the U.S. Energy Information Administration and the Consumer Price index for energy prices for
Honolulu, HI reported by the Bureau of Labor Statistics.

Q13 - According to FAR 52.216.2, why is the 10% price change cap applied to increases above the
original contract price but there is no decrease cap if the price changes are reflected on index changes?
Shouldn’t the both the contractor and government have the same price change cap?

A13 —In accordance with FAR 52.216-2 there is no decrease cap; however, the 10% limit can be
modified upon approval by the chief of the contracting office.





